



**JOSEPH P. MOHOROVIC, CPSM
SR. MANAGING CONSULTANT**

Jpmohorovic@engsys.com

Joe Mohorovic has a distinguished background as an executive and public servant, operating at the intersection of business and government, culminating in his service as a Commissioner on the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC) during the Obama and Trump administrations. A board-certified product safety expert, Joe brings real world product safety experience and insider's knowledge in both the private and public sectors as a Senior Managing Consultant in ESi's Safety and Risk Assessment Practice Group. He specializes in adverse event analysis, regulatory compliance counseling, expert testimony and dispute resolution.

Areas of Specialization

Consumer product safety regulatory compliance
Government investigations including civil penalties
CPSC mandatory reporting obligation
CPSA "Substantial Product Hazard" analysis
Recall effectiveness
Consumer product safety management best practices
Compliance with CPSC mandatory certification requirements

Education

B.A., The University of Texas at Austin, 1994
M.B.A., The University of New Mexico, Anderson School of Business Management, 2002

Honors

North Carolina State University, College of Textiles: Executive-in-Residence, 2017
Saint Louis University, John Cook School of Business, Honorary Certificate: Education Booster for Product Safety, 2017
The University of New Mexico, Young Alumni Award, 2005
New Mexico Association of Commerce and Industry, FOCUS Business Star, 2002
Americans for Tax Reform, Friend of the Taxpayer Award, 2002
John Baker Elementary School, Community Appreciation Award, 2002
Albuquerque Chamber of Commerce, Leader Award, 2001
New Mexico Business Weekly, "Top 40 Under 40" issue, 2000
NM Speech & Hearing Association, Community Appreciation Award, 1999

May 2019

Positions Held

Troutman Sanders LLP, Chicago, Illinois

Senior Consultant, 2018 - 2019

Dentons US LLP, Chicago, Illinois

Principal, 2017 - 2018

United States Consumer Product Safety Commission, Bethesda, Maryland

Commissioner, 2014 - 2017

Intertek Testing Services, Oak Brook, Illinois

SVP and Business Line Leader, 2007 - 2014

United States Consumer Product Safety Commission, Bethesda, Maryland

Chief of Staff and Director of International Programs, 2002 - 2007

New Mexico Legislature, Santa Fe, New Mexico

State Representative (R-28), 1999 – 2002

Professional Affiliations

International Board for Certification of Safety Managers (CPSM)

Society of Product Safety Professionals

International Product Safety & Liability Prevention Association

International Consumer Product Health and Safety Organization

ES 340, Federal Career Senior Executive Service (inactive)

Series 63 (Multi-State "Blue Sky") Uniform Securities Agent State Law Exam (inactive)

Series 7 (Registered Representative) General Securities Representative Examination (inactive)

Publications/Presentations

"Improving Regulatory Analysis at Independent Agencies," Penn Program on Regulation, REG BLOG, Opinion, January 10, 2017.

"Improving the Process of Making Rules at Independent Agencies," Penn Program on Regulation, REG BLOG, Opinion, January 9, 2017.

Commissioner Mohorovic Speaks at the Federation of Defense and Corporate Counsel's 13th Annual Corporate Counsel Symposium, November 1, 2016.

Commissioner Mohorovic Speech for the Promotional Products Association International, September 20, 2016.

“Taking the Red Tape Out of Apparel,” Apparel Magazine, June 7, 2016.

“Enforcement Gone Amok: The Many Faces of Over-Enforcement in the United States,” US Chamber Institute for Legal Reform, May 2016.

Presenter, DRI Product Liability Conference, New Orleans, LA, February 4, 2016.

“Brand Extensions & Licensing Worldwide,” BEL Magazine interview, Autumn 2015.

Congressional testimony before the US Senate Subcommittee on Consumer Protection, Commerce, Manufacturing and Trade, June 17, 2015.

Congressional testimony before the US House Subcommittee on Commerce, Manufacturing, and Trade, May 19, 2015.